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Kahler,Pam

From: Griffiths, Terri

Sent: SRS Tuesday, April 21, 2015 1:09 PM
To: ; Kahler, Pam

Subject: ! RE: Amendment to AB 119

Understood, bth let’s do the amendment anyway. Thanks.

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 1:08 PM
To: Griffiths, Terri

Subject: RE: Amendment to AB 119

Terri:

| can draft the amendment but | don’t think it makes a difference in meaning except that | think “or” is more logically
correct. ‘

From: Griffiths, Terri

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 12:23 PM
To: Kahler, Pam '

Subject: Amendment to AB 119

Pam,

We need an amendment drafted to AB 119 please. Apologies for not catch this right away!

We'd like the Bill (AB 119) language to match the Administrative Code language as follows:

The rule Wis. Admin. Code sec. Ins 6.1 (3)(a)(2) reads, “Failure to initiate and conclude a clalms
investigation with all reasonable dispatch.”

The bil:l - Page 2, Line 7 - (b) No insurer may fail to initiate or conclude with due dispatch an
investigation of a claim for repairs to a motor vehicle on the basis of whether the repairs will be made by a
particular contractor or repair facility.

Thank you.
Terri Griffiths

Office of Rep. Ed Brooks
266-8531
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
j 1. Page 2, line 7: delete “initiate or conclude” and substitute “initiate and

conclude”.

(END)



